

## Division 10, MCR, NMRA Minutes from June 12, 2018 Board Meeting

The meeting was called to order at approximately 7:15 PM.

In attendance were:

Bob Belt  
Alan Bourne  
Bruce DeMaeyer  
John Gorman  
Fred Plymale  
Bill Robbins  
Stew Winstandly

Items discussed were:

How to increase the number of active members.

How to improve the meetings. Specifically, changing Bring and Brag back to a popular vote format. And, having guest clinicians at the meetings.

Improvements to the Lantern. Specifically to add SIG reports from the T-Track group, the Operations group, the "Building" group and possibly others.

We reviewed a list of the active membership to determine a short list of possible members to run for the office of Assistant Superintendent. Bob Belt will contact selected persons to further discuss their involvement.

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 8:30PM.

Submitted by,

John Gorman